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NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that the 94" Annual General Meeting of the Members of
Centbank Financial Services Limited will be held on Saturday, 30 September 2023 at
3.30 p.m. at Conference Room, 9th Floor, Chandermukti Nariman Point, Mumbai 400021
at shorter notice to transact the following business:

Ordinary Business:
1. To receive, consider and adopt the financial statements for the financial year ended
31 March 2023 together with the Reports of the Auditors and Directors thereon.

2. To declare a dividend on equity shares.

3. To appoint Shri Rajesh Kumar (DIN: 09747672}, who retires by rotaticn under
Section 152(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 (read with Article 155 of the Company’s
Articles of Association) and being eligible, offers himself for re-appaintment

4. To apprise the Members about the appointment of the Auditors of the Company as
per Section 139(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 and authorise Chairman to fix their
remuneration as per Section 142(1) of the said Act by passing fellowing Ordinary
Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 142{1) of the Companies
Act, 2013, the Chairman of the Company be and is hereby authgrised to fix
remuneration of Statutory Auditors of the Company appointed by the Comptroller
& Auditor General of India under Section 139(5) of the said Act in respect of the
financial year 2023-24."

Special Business:

5. Tao consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without medification/s, the following
Resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT Shri Vasti Venkatesh (DIN: 09782983), who was appointed by
the Board of Directors as Directors to fill casual vacancy caused due to resignaticn
of Shri VV Murar with effect from 31 October, 2022, and who holds office up to the
date of this Annual General Meeting under Section 161{4) of the Companies Act,
but who is eligible for appointment and in respect of whom the Company has
received a Notice in writing from a Member under Section 160(1) the said Act
proposing his candidature for the office of Director of the Company, be and is
hereby appointed as Non-Executive Director liable to retire by rotation.”
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6. To consider and if thought fit, tc pass with or without medification/s, the fallowing
Resoiution as an Ordinary Resclution:

“RESOLVED THAT Shri M V Murali Krishna (DIN: 09021111), who was appointed
by the Board of Directors as an Additional Director with effect from 26 December
2022, and who holds office up to the date of this Annual General Meeting under
Section 161{4) of the Companies Act, but who is eligible for appointment and in
respect of whom the Company has received a Notice in writing from a Member
under Section 160{1) the said Act proposing his candidature for the office of
Director of the Company, be and is hereby appointed as Non-Executive Director
liable to retire by rotation.”

By Order of the Board of Directors

sd/-
Place: Mumbai Aarti Sharma
Date: 30 September, 2023 Company Secretary

Registered Office:

Central Bank of India- MMO Building, 3™ Floor (East Wing)
55, Mahatma Gandhi Road, Fort

Mumbai 400001
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NOTES:

(1) Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company would remain closed
on 30 September 2023,
(2) Dividend on Equity Shares, if declared at the Meeting, would be paid to those
Members whose names appear on the Register of Members on 30 September 2023
within 15 days of declaration.

(4) Particulars of Directors who are proposed to be reappointed at the Meeting:

during the FY 2022-23

during his tenure

Name of Director Shri Rajesh Kumar . Shri Vasti Shri M V Murali
| Venkatesh Krishna
. DIN 09747672 : 09782583 09021111
' Age (years) 59 57 56
Nationality Indian Indian Indian .
Date of appointment 27 September, 2022 31 October, 2022 26 December, 20_22”%
Number of Board . Held:4 Held:2 Held:2
Meetings attended i Attended : 4 Attended : 2 " Attended :2

Relationship with cther
Directer

Not related to any
Director

, Not related to any |

' Director

Not related tec aﬁy
Director

i Qualifications M SC, MBA (Finance) @ B.Sc., CAIIB, MBA | CAIIB, MBA in
' - CAIIB in Banking and ' Banking and
Finance ____Finance -

Exposure in specific Banking and Finance Banking and : Banking and Finance
_functicnal areas : Finance o

Member of Committees 1. CSR Committee 1. Audit - 1. Investment '
. of the Board of Directors | 2. Investment Committee ' Committee |
| Committee 2. CSR Committee {Chairman) !

- 3. Investment
Committee !

Directorship held in - Nij - - Nil - - Nil -

other companies

Member of Committees - Nif - - Nil - - Nil -

of the Directors of other
companies

Shareholding in the
Company

1 Equity Share

1 Equity Share

1 Equity Share

Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013

Item No. 4

The Statutory Auditors of the Company are appointed every year by the Comptroller &
Auditor Genera!l of India and in terms of the provisions of Section 142(1) of the
Companies Act, 2013, the remuneration of the Auditors is to be fixed by the Company in
General Meeting or in such manner as the Company in General Meeting may determine.
For administrative convenience, it is proposed that the members may authorise the
Chairman to fix the remuneration of Auditors.

Comptroller and Auditor General of India have appointed M/s 1 R Jain & Co, Chartered
Accountants, Mumbai, as the Statutory Auditors of your Company for the financial year

2023-24.
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The Directors recommend the resclution as set out at item No. 4 of the Notice for your
approval.

None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel of your Company or relatives of
Directors/Key Managerial Personnel are concerned or interested in the said Resolution at
Item No.4 of the accompanying Notice.

Item No. 5

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 161(4) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014, the Board of
Directors, appointed Shri Vasti Venaktesh (DIN: 09782983) as Director to fill casual
vacancy caused due to resignation of Shri V V Murar, and he holds the office of Director
up to the date of this Annual General Meeting. Effective date of his appointment is 31
October, 2022,

The Company has received a notice along with requisite deposit under Section 160 of the
Coempanies Act, 2013 proposing his candidature for the office of Director.

Shri Vasti Venkatesh is holding 1 Equity Share as nominee of Central Bank of India. He is
General Manager in Central Bank of India. His particulars have been summarized in &
table at No. {4) of the above Notes to Notice. Looking at the business of Security
Trusteeship and Debenture Trusteeship, his appeointment is considered important for the
Company.

The Directors recommend the Ordinary Resolution for apprcoval of members. Shri Vasti
Venkatesh may be deemed to be concerned or interested in Item No.5 as it refates to his
appointment as a Director of the Company. Other than him, none of the other Directors,
Key Managerial Personnel of your Company and relatives of Directars / Key Managerial
Personnel is in anyway concerned or interested in the said Resolution at Item No.5 of the
accompanying Notice,

Item No. 6

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 161(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014, the Board of
Directors, in its meeting held on 13 December, 2022, had appointed Shri M V Mural
Krishina {DIN: 09021111} as an Additional Director and he helds the office of Directer up
to the date of this Annual General Meeting. Effective date of his appointment is 26
December, 2022,

The Company has also received a notice along with reguisite deposit under Section 160
of the Companies Act, 2013 proposing his candidature for the office of Director. Hence,
your Board recommends his appointment as Director of the Company.

Shri M V Murali Krishna is holding 1 Equity Share as ngminee of Central Bank of India. He
is Executive Director in Central Bank of India. His particulars have been summarized in a
table at Ne. (4) of the above MNotes to Notice. Locking at the business of Security
Trusteeship and Debenture Trusteeship, his appointment is censidered important for the
Company.

The Directors recommend the Ordinary Resolution for approval of members. Shri M V
Murali Krishna may be deemed to be concerned or interested in Item No.6 as it relates to
his appointment as a Director of the Company. Other than him, none of the other
Directors, Key Managerial Personnel of your Company and relatives of Directors / Key
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Managerial Personnel is in anyway concerned or interested in the said Resoiution at Item
No. 6 of the accompanying Notice.

By Order of the Board of Directors

Sdf-
Place: Mumbai Aarti Sharma
Date: 30 September, 2023 Company Secretary

Registered Office:

Central Bank of India- MMO Building, 3™ Floor (East Wing)
55, Mahatma Gandhi Road, Fort,

Mumbai 400001
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DIRECTORS' REPORT

The Members of
Centbank Financial Services Ltd

Your Directors feel great pleasure in presenting 94" Annual Report of your Company
comprising the Audited Financial Statements for the year ended 31° March 2023.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS & PERFORMANCE

(Rs in Thousand)
T " Current Year | Previous Year
| Sr. | Particulars ended 31 i ended 31
March 2023 | March 2022
{Audited) (Audited)

1 Revenue from QOperations __74 . ____- _ _ _ o
o Fees from Executor & Trusteeship N 4,991 3,522
T i Fees from Debenture, Security Trusteeship & Safe 6,332_: 8,152 i

_Custody of Documents o L ‘

| Other Income L ) 2§’923 [ }_7'8}6_

Total Income 35,246 29,490

B ‘2 ! ExBn_a}:ses - L 7 o o o N
- Employee _Bengﬂt Expense i 7,363 8,065
Depreciation & Amortization Expense - b8 158
Operating & Administrative Expenses i 7,664 6,968

| Total Expenses ] 15,095 15,191

3  Profit Before Tax 20,150 __7 14,299

- 4 Tax Expenses i L B o o L
| Current Tax - - o 4,100 3,657
Deferred Tax I - (157) 23
Tax adjustment for earlier years ' {(17) {12}
5 | Profit After Tax 16,225 10,631
DIVIDEND

Your Directors have pleasure in recommending payment of dividend of ¥ 200/- (20.00%)
per share on the Company’s Share Capital [previous year Z300/- (30.00%) per share].
This will absorb total cash outflow of ¥ 1, 00, 00, 000/- (previous year ¥ 1, 50, 00,000/-)
subject to the approval of the Members at the ensuing Annual General Meeting and shall
be subject to deduction of income tax at source.



The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain close on
30 September, 2023 for the purpose of payment of dividend for the financial year ended

31 March, 2023.

SHARE CAPITAL OF THE COMPANY

The paid up equity share capital of your Company is 2 5,00,00,000/- (Rupees Five Crore
only) divided into 50,000 Equity shares of the face value of ¥ 1,000/- (Rupee One
Thousand Only) each fully paid up.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION
OF THE COMPANY

There have been no material changes and commitments, affecting the financial position of
the Company which have occurred between the end of the financiai year of the Company
to which the financial statements relate and the date of the report.

HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES
Your Company is a subsidiary of Central Bank of India. Yeur Company did not have any
subsidiary or associate company during the financial year.

PUBLIC DEPOSITS:

During the year under review, the Company has not accepted any deposits within the
meaning of Section 73 and 76 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies
(Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014.

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN:
The Annual Return would be available  on the Company’'s  website:
https://www.cfsl.infannual_report.php

DIRECTORS AND KMP

In accordance with the provisions of Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 and Articies of Association of
the Company, Shri Rajesh Kumar (DIN: D9747672), Director of the Company, retires by
rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting and being eligible, has offered himself for
re-appointment and your Board recommends his re-appointment.,

Shri S Venkataraman (DIN: 09080799), Managing Birector of the Company tendered his
resignatian from the Company with effect from 16 June, 2022. Shri Himanshu Josh: (DIN:
07214254}, Independent Director of the Company resigned from the Company with effect
from 29 July, 2022. Shri Mayank Shah (DIN: 08492618) and Shri Vijay V. Murar (DIN:
08474945), Directors of the Company resigned from the Company with effect from 27
September, 2022 and 31 October, 2022 respectively. Shri Vivek Wahi, Chairman of the
Company resigned from the Company with effect from 13 December, 2022. The Board
places on reccrd its sincere appreciaticn for the contribution made by them during their tenure
on the Board of the Company.

Shri Sunil Kumar Naik (DIN: 09675568} was appointed as Managing Director, with effect
from 19 July, 2022 subject to the approval of shareholders and was liable to retirement by
rotation at the previous Annual General Meeting. Subsequently he was appointed as
Managing Director w.e.f 19 July, 2022 for a period of 3 years, at the annual general
meeting held on 27 September, 2022,

Shri Rajesh Kumar (DIN: 09747672), who was appointed in Board Meeting hetd on 27
September, 2022 as Director was liable to retirement by rotation at the previcus Annual

Foge 2 of 8



General Meeting. Subseguently he was appointed as Director with effect from 27
September, 2022 at the annual general meeting held on 2/ September, 2022.

Shri Vasti Venkatesh (DIN: 09782983) was appointed as Director to fill casual vacancy
caused due to resignation of Shri Vijay V. Murar (DIN: 08474945} with effect from 31
October, 2022 and Shri M V Murali Krishna (DIN: 09021111) was appointed as Additional
Director with effect from 26 December, 2022 and who holds office up to the date of
ensuing Annual General Meeting under Section 161(1) of the Companies Act, 2013. The
Company has received notices along with requisite deposit under Section 160 of the
Companies Act 2013 proposing their candidature for the office of Director; and accordingly,
your Board recommends their appointment as Directors of the Company.

SECRETARIAL STANDARDS:
The Company has followed the applicable Secretarial Standards, ie. 55-1 and 55-2,
relating to 'Meetings of the Board of Directors’ and ‘General Meeting’ respectively.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

Your Directors, to the best of their knowledge and belief and according to the information
and explanations obtained by them and as required under Section 134(3)(c) of the
Companies Act, 2013 state that:

a. that in the preparation of the annual accounts for the year ended 31 March 2023, the
applicable accounting standards have been followed;

b. that such accounting policies have been selected and applied consistently and
judgments and estimates have been made that are reasonable and prudent so as to
give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31 March 2023
and of the profit for the year ended on that date;

c. that proper and sufficient care has been taken for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the
assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and otner irregularities;

d. that the annual accounts have been prepared on a going concern basis;

e. that the internal financial controls to be followed by the Company have been {aid down
and that such internal financial contrels are adequate and are operating effectively; and

f. the systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws were in
place and were adequate and operating effectively.

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS AND ITS ADEQUACY

Your Company has devised an internal control across various functions and the same is
reviewed by the Statutory Auditors and Internal Auditors. ‘Maker-Checker’ concept is
incorporated in each transaction entered in the system. All payments are subject tc pre-
authorisation.

RISKS AND AREAS OF CONCERN

The Company has laid down a well-defined Risk Management Policy covering the risk
mapping, trend analysis, risk exposure, potential impact and risk mitigation process. A
detailed exercise is being carried out to identify, evaluate, manage and monitoring of both
business and non-business risk. The Board reviews the risks and suggests steps to be
taken to control and mitigate the same through a properly defined framework.
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CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY
The Company has constituted Corporate Social Respansibility Committee, which framed
Corporate Social Responsibility Policy, and the same has been approved by the Board.

The provisions governing the Corporate Social Responsibility are not applicable to your
Company for the current year. The Corporate Social Responsibility Policy of the Company
has been displayed on the Company’s website (www.cfsl.in/CSR_Policy). Annual Report
and the Annual Return will also be displayed on the said website:
https://www.cfsl.in/annual_report.php

SECRETARIAL AUDIT
Provisions regarding Secretarial Audit are not applicable to your Company.

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES
REFERRED TO IN SECTION 188(1) OF THE COMPANIES ACT 2013

All Related Party Transactions entered during the year were in Ordinary Course of the
Business and not on Arm’s Length basis, as specified in the audited statement of accounts.
Np Material Related Party Transactions, i.e. transactions exceeding ten percent of the
annual consolidated turnaver or of net warth as per the last audited financial statements,
were entered during the year by your Company. Accordingly, the disclosure of Related
Party Transactions as required under Section 134(3} of the Companies Act, 2013 in Form
AQC-2 is not applicable.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 186
Your Company has not given Loan or Guarantee during the year; and details of
Investments cavered under the provisians of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2C13 are
given in the notes to the Financial Statements.

DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS
OR COURTS OR TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN STATUS AND
COMPANY'S OPERATIONS IN FUTURE

There was no significant or material order passed by any regulator or court or tribunal,
which impacts the going concern status of the Company or will have bearing on company's
operaticns in future.

MEETINGS OF THE BOARD:
The Board meets at regular intervals to discuss and decide on Company / business policy
and strategy apart from other businesses.

The notice of Board meeting is given well in advance to all the Directors of the Company 7
days prior to the date of the meeting. The agenda for the Board and Committee meetings
are also circulated in advance, that include detailed notes on the items to be discussed at
the meeting to enable the Directors to take an informed decision.

The Board met seven times during the year on 25 April, 2022, 16 June, 2022, 19 July,
2022, 27 September, 2022, 18 Octeber, 2022, 13 December, 2022 and 16 January, 2023.

Particulars of Directors’ attendance at Board Meetings are appended to this Report in
Annexure A.

COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD

As on 31 March 2023, the Company had three Committees, the details of which are as
under:
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(i) AUDIT COMMITTEE

As per the provisions of the Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies
{Meetings of Board and its Powers) Ruiles, 2014, the Company is not required to constitute
an Audit Committee. However, the Company has an Audit Committee. The Audit
Committee of the Company reviews the reports to be submitted with the Board of
Directors with respect to auditing and accounting matters.

The Audit Committee met twice during the year on 25 April, 2022 and 19 July 2022,

Audit Committee should be chaired by an independent director. Shri Himanshu Joshi
(Chairman), Independent Director of the Company tendered his resignation with effect
from 29 July, 2022. There is ne independent director at present. The Company couldn’t
convene regular Audit Committee Meetings due to want of quorum.

As on 31 March 2023, the Audit Committee comprised of Shri Vasti Venkatesh and Shri
Rajesh Kumar, Directors.

Ms Aart: Sharma, Company Secretary of the Company, acts as Secretary of the Audit
Committee.

(ii) INVESTMENT COMMITTEE

Investment Committee formalises the framework for Company’s investment activities to be
exercised to ensure effective and judicious fiscal and investrnent management of the
funds.

The Investment Committee met two times during the year on 25 April, 2022 and 13
December, 2022.

As on 31 March 2023, the Investment Committee comprised of Shri M V Murati Krishna
(Chairman), Shri Vasti Venkatesh, Shri Rajesh Kumar and Shri Sunil Kumar Naik as
Members.

Ms Aarti Sharma, Company Secretary of the Company, acts as Secretary of the Investment
Committee.

(iii) CSR COMMITTEE:

Corperate Social Responsibility Cemmittee formulated and recommended to the Board, a
Corporate Social Responsibility Policy which indicate the activities to be undertaken by the
Company as specified in Schedule VII of the Companies Act 2013; and recommend the
amount of expenditure to be incurred on the CSR activities; and monitor the Corporate
Social Responsibility Policy of the Company frem time to time.

Corporate Soctal Responsibility Committee should be chaired by an independent director.
Shri Himanshu Joshi (Chairman), Independent Director of the Company tendered his
resignation with effect from 29 luly, 2022. Since no independent director was there, the
Company couldn't convene regular Corporate Social Responsibifity Committee Meetings
due to want of quorum.

As on 31 March 2023, the Corporate Social Responsihility Committee comprised of Shri
Vasti Venkatesh and Shri Sunil Kumar Naik.

Ms Aarti Sharma, Company Secretary of the Company, acts as Secretary of the Corporate
Social Responsibility Committee.
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Particulars of Members’ attendance at the said three Committees’ Meetings are appended
to this Report in Annexure A.

PARTICULARS OF REMUNERATION

During the year under review there were no employees drawing the remuneration in
excess of the limit prescribed under Rule 5(2) of the Companies {(Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnei) Rules, 2014. Hence, no particulars in this regard
are furnished in the Report.

AUDIT and AUDITORS
Notes to Accounts are self-explanatory to the observations made by Auditors in their
Report.

Under section 139(5), M/s J R Jain & Co, Chartered Accountants, Mumbai, were appointed
as the Statutory Auditors of your Company for the financial year 2022-23 by the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India.

Comptroller and Auditor General of India have appcinted M/s J R Jain & Co, Chartered
Accountants, Mumbai, as the Statutory Auditors of your Company for the financial year
2023-24,

INSURANCE
The insurable interests of the Company are adequately covered.

INFORMATION UNDER THE SEXUAL HARRASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE
(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013

The Company has complied with the provisions refating to the censtitution of Internal
Complaints Committee under Section 4 of the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace
{Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013. During the year no complaint was filed
before the said Committee.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNINGS AND OUTGO

The business operation of your Cempany is not energy intensive. However, sufficient
measures have been taken to minimize the energy consumption. Since your Company Is
engaged in the service industry, the details regarding Energy Conservation, Technology
Absorption are not furnished.

There was no Foreign Exchange earnings and outgo during the financial year under review,

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Your Directors wish to thank all the stakeholders of the Company for their continued
support and cooperation and employees for their dedication and the excellence they have
displayed in conducting the operations. Your Directors wish to place on record their
gratitude for the faith reposed in the Company by the Securities and Exchange Board of
India and other regutators.

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Sd/-
Place: Mumbai M V Murali Krishna
Date: 30 September, 2023 DIN: 09021111
Chairman
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Annexure to Directors’ Report

Annexure A

Attendance of Directors at the Board Meetings held on held on 25 April, 2022, 16 June,
2022, 19 July, 2022, 27 September, 2022, 18 October, 2022, 13 December, 2022 and 16
January, 2023; and the last Annual General Meeting:

Number of | Whether attended
Number of i ca
Board : ) Clast (93™) Annual
. Board Meetings ‘
Name of Director Meetings attended by General Meeting
held during . : held ¢n
: . Director during
I their tenure 5022-23 27 September
| o in 2022-23 o 2022
Shri Vivek Wahi 6 6 Yes
{Resigned w.e.f. 13 December, 2022)
Shri MD Shah 4 2 Yes
 (Resigned w.e.f.27 September, 2022) ) I
Shri Himanshu Joshi 3 3 NA
{(Resigned w.e.f.29 July, 2022)
© Shri VV Murar 5 5 Ve
' (Resigned w.e.f. 31 October, 2022) )
Shri S Venkataraman
(Managing Directer, Resigned w.e.f.16 2 2 NA
June, 2022) o -
Shri Sunil Kumar Naik
(Managing Director, Appointed w.e.f.19 5 5 Yes
july, 2022) e
Shri Rajesh Kumar 4 4 NA
{Appointed w.e.f. 27 September, 2022)
Shri M V Murali Krishna 1 . NA
_(Appointed w.e.f. 26 December, 2022)
' Shri Vasti Venkatesh 5 NA

i (Appointed w.e.f. 31 QOctober, 2022)

Attendance of Members at the Audit Committee Meeting held on held on 25 April, 2022

and 19 July 2022:

I Name of Member

Number of Audit
Committee Meetings
held during their tenure |

Number of Audit
Committee Meetings
attended by Member

o o in 2022-23 during 2022-23
Shri Himanshu Jashi (Chairman) 2 2
(Resigned w.e.f.29 July, 2022) B o B
Shri MD Shah 2 1
_(Resigned w.e.f.27 September, 2022)
Shri VV Murar 2 2

_(Resignec w.e.f. 31 October, 2022} |




Attendance of Members at the Investment Committee Meeting held on 25 April, 2022
and 13 December 2022:

i Number of Investment  Number of Investment
Name of Membar Committee Meetmgs Committee Meetings
: held during their attended by Member
| B _ _ tenure in 2022-23 S during 2022-23
Shri Vivek Wahi (Chairman) 2 2
| {(Resigned w.e.f. 13 December, 2022) B ‘ e
- Shri MD Shah 1 0 |
_(Resigned w.e.f.27 September, 2022) o . _
| Shri VW Murar 1 1 !
. (Resigned w.e.f. 31 October, 2022) _
Shri § Venkataraman 1 1 1‘
| (Managing Director, Resigned w.e.f.16 !
June, 2022)
Shri Vasti Venkatesh 1 i 1 i
(Appointed w.e.f. 31 October, 2022) o ) ﬁ‘
Shri Rajesh Kumar 1 : 1 .
(Appointed w.e.f. 27 September, 2022} o -

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Sd/-
Place: Mumbai M V Murali Krishna
Date: 30 September, 2023 DIN: 09021111
Chairman

Page 8 of 8



IR, JAIN T CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

independent Auditor’s Report
To the Members of Centbank Financial Services Limited,
Repotrt on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Cpinion

Ve have audited the acocompanying Hnancizl statements of Centbenk Financial Services Limited [“the
Company”j which comyprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2023, and the Statemient of Frefit and
Loss, Statement of Cash Flows for the year then endet, and 3 summary af signinant accounting poi ces

g
o

and other explanatory information {hereinafter referred to as “the standalone financial statements’)

in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the expianations given 10 LS, the
aforesaid financial statements give the informatian required hy the Act iv the manner so requirec and
give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in india, of the
state of affa:rs of the Company as at March 31, 2023, the profit and its cash flows for the year encded an
that date,

Basis for Cpinion

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Stondards on Auditing
specified under section 143{10) of the Act (SAst Our responsibilities woder those Sandords are fupther
descriped i the Auditc:s’s Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statements sextion of oar repore

We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Dihes ayaed Do otre s

Chartzied Accvuntane of Indle (JOAL togedher whi the edital requirsinenis mies ars relovant (o our
audiv of Lthe Mnancial stalements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereur der ang
we have Tuifilied ow vther ethical respensioiities in accordzance wilh tnesz reguiremeanis and the (CATe
Code of Ethics. Except for tne effects of the matters described in Emphasis of Matters paragragh in
independent Audit Report, we believe that the audit evidence obtared by us s sufficient ang

appropriate to provide 3 basis for cur opimion on the financial statements

ey audit matters

Key audit matters ara those matters that, in our professiona, udgmaent were af mast sigr
audit of the financiai statements of the current pericd These matters were adoresses i
our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and iIn forming our opinior thareen, and we 6o ot
friovide @ separate npmiang o Uiese mdllers, We have determined the mairers described beicw (o De

Vhiceace i oar

the cortaxt of

the key audit inatters tu be conunicaled in our report.

L e A i e ey AT e — R oy dei s
Jlead Offree - Sheel Chambers, 10, Cawasyi ®asel Strect, Fort, Mumbar — 400 001,

C-matl- ot 23@ redifTinail com Tel - GE2-32871030/4177
Branch — #36, 1 Floor, 2+¢ Cross, Kwmara Parf West, Buugalere 560020,

E-marl:- fothantak 1967@pmail com and kothanak@uenl et Tilb 41_}329
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i sr. | Key Audit Matter i Auditar’s Remark
No. - ;
1 Revenue recognition [Refer note 20 (C) of Significant Accounting Policies and note 21 U of the

Financial Statements)

{ Reverue is one of the key profit drivers and is
sceptible 1o misstatemeant. Cut-off is the kay assertion

tnerefore

! Cur audit precedures with
revenue recognition ingiy

4G

i
Lcontrois, automated Tianua, .

| ‘rappropriate cut-off 2an result in matenal misstatement ’ substantive testing for cut-ofts and
U of resu'ts for the year, " analyticai review precedures, o
Emphasis of Matter;
} Sr. Particulars rxuditor's Remark
" No. 3 ‘
| 1 . Unclaimed Dividend / Interest and Unallocated/Unclaimed Proceeds on Redemption of Securities { ;
Refer Note 21 {8} of the Financial Statements) o |
! ' The amounts received on behalf of Unknown I The Company has not transierrad or silocszed |
! t beneficiaries, have been accounted in the dwidend, interest wna  other  corperate
Cnominal  account “Sundry  Party  Unclaimed | benefits received over o perice of tme from
i Dividend / Interest” and “Unallocated /[ VE”GUS_ fﬁw"““r*“dr'?ifi'ructér"gi ‘j”“cfﬂl‘[_i'%j _
| Unclaimed  Proceeds on  Redemption  of | ©° Ree 72509 200 o the  Uustsy |
[ . } benef.ciaries, an wnose bebkalf the investment
| Securities”. As and when the details are received e mm beml i me bbb g e
- . portfciios zre held Lrder trusteeship services.
from the payer about the beneficiaries, the | 11, sag amaun sia0g at Bo T 7894 557837
camount s transferred  to the  respective | s on March 310 3022 and has increases o
! beneficiary account, Rs.2,05,72,963.20, a3 at Warcr 31, 2023,
: [ Similarly, the Company hes rot transferred or
i |  aliocated sales/ redemotion proceeds of
! ‘f [ s/ debeptures amounticg Lo Rs
;
: i
|
P The compary naw kept the avove funes i |
f . current gecount wits 18 banksince long. I
2 Amount{s} distributed by official liquidator for debenture hotders of three companies {Refer Note |
21(0) of the Financia!l Statements) ‘
Cash  and cash equivalents include amount(s} | The Company bhas separately  kept these
| distributed by official liguidator for debenture holders Jamountis; 1 Jurrent Account{s] with Central

}[eachﬁEx- ce -

Sheel Chambers, 10, Cawasji Patel Street, Fort,

Mumbai — 400 001

E-mail:- friain123@rediffmail com Tel - 022-22871930/4177.

Branch -

#36, 1* Floor, 2 Cross, Kumara ark West, Bangalore 560020,

AR

E-mail- kothanaf 1967@gmailcom and Eotharaf@vsnlnel Jef 41 252:,993)
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f of three companies wh ch ha\e peen kept in separate Banic of Indiz. The Company plans 0 Cear

! hank account(s) and a corresponding fability of same | such amount{st as and when the origina |
amount(s, have been shown in ‘other long term | debenture nalder(s; submit their ciaims. I
| liabitity. Detaits of the 5ame 3re as fnllow"

U Name of | Amount i Liquidated

i Company " (Rs.) [ on i
fShree Ambica Mills | 16,02,58560 | 17-01-1857
|1 Ltd. | I8
| | Tungabhadra £2315630 [ 03072001

Industries Lid a -
Ahmedabad Ram 48,37,7015%  17-01-1996 |
Krishna Mill L } i y
This emount wili be paid #s and when the debenture
hoigers wilt subrmit their caims

3 ' Tax Deducted at Source on Dividend recaived an shar 5 and :ecurmes on behali of its men smn d,,,
. fiduciary capacity, Le. Trustee-Beneficiary relationship {Refer Note 21t (D) of the Financiai
| Statemants)

The dividend on these shares is credited in the | The Company teok opinion regarding this
| designated Bank Account of the Company which | mstter from BGSS & ASSCCUIATES. According -
is then transferred to beneficiary’s account after | to their Opinion - in the backs of CFSL, TOS -
deducting applicabie charges. As per Finance Act deducted on d“wde”d income needs 1o be
o . . shown as asset under current assels with
2020, income by way of dividend is chargeatble to . o
Inder the amanded pravisions of incame T : correspanding entry be shown as amoum
tax uncde - ed provisio SLO ﬂfio e fax payakle to the beneficial cwner under
v T T i 25 93 18R/ - . ; .
; Acy, *?61‘ fax totaling e As. 5"'93&"5( has . lighiiities, Also TSl is advised to unceriake
| been deducted or source (TDS) an this dividend | carpetive acticn as nrescr b2a 5y Ru'e 2783
income of the beneficiaries in the name of our | of Income Tax . As per Ko 37BAIZ) | iS5t
I Cempany. The said diviaend Income ang | should write to ezch decuctor & declaration
corresponding TDS beiong to the respective name  and  proportion of
| beneficiaries and hence the Company hag Ty erect
transferred  the dividend (net of TDS) 1o
! i beneficizries account.

snoie e Toa-

Accordingly tne

O-Smart

vttt Thess

COMPLILT

oowith them for

H =
i companies and ‘ol e
‘ trranster of TOS ¢ edit from 26-A8 of cempany

i to 26-A5 of respective trust/beneficiaries. For i
: Y 2020-Z% and FY 20621-22 Cofnpem send

NMajority of company not given response Lo \
transfer the TOS amount to Beneficiary AN,

‘ the data of almest 180 companies but !
!|
H

Qur ppinion Is not modified in respact of this matter.

Head Qffice - Sheel Chambers, 10, Cawasyi Fatel Street, Fort, Mumbai— 400 GO1.
E-mail:- jrigind 23 @rediffmail com Tel: - 022-22871930/4177

Branch - #36, 14 Floov, 2% Cross, Kumara Park West, Bangalore 560020,
FE-nail-- fothariak, 1967@gmailcom and kotharak@gsnlnet Tl 419\3925‘“
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Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other informaticr. The cther irformation
comprises Board's Report, Report on Corporate governance and Business Responsibility report but coes
not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

.

| statements does not cover the other informaron and wg 00 NCt BXEr8ss

Cur painion on the financ
any form of assurance conclusion thereon,

|

in conrection with our audit of the {finanaal statements, cur responsidibity i ¢ read the other

ntwith the
financial statements or cur knowledge obtained during the course of cur audit or ctherwise appears 10
be materigily misstated

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a materiai misstatement of this
cther information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing Lo reportin this regard,

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134{5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 {“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give
a3 true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in
accerdance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India. This respensiiility gtso includes
maintenance of acdeguate accounting recards in accordance with the provisions of the A for
safegusrding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting freuns and other
irregularitias; selection and applicatian of appropriate impiementation and mainterane i
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent, end design, ‘'mpremeriation
and maintenance of adeguate internal financial controls, that were uperating effectrvely for ensuring
the accuracy and completeness of ihe accounting records, reievant to the preparstion and gresentauon
of the finencial statement that give & true and fair view and are free from material misstatemen,
whether due o fraud or error.

[T =T, £y
L] you

In preparing tne financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Compar
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matiars refated "o going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless management either inTends to liguidate the Company or 0
cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do sc.

The Board of Directors is zlsa responsible for overseeing the company's financial reporting orocess.

Sheel Chambers, 10, Cawasji Patel Street, Fort, Mumbar — 400 001,
E-mail - riain123@rediffmailcom Tel: - 022-22871830/4177.

‘Head Qffice -

Branch — #36, 1 Floor, 2 Cross, Kumara Park West, Bangalore-560020.
E-mail- Kothariak 1967 @gmail com and Rotharia§ @usnlnet Jol 21252993
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Auditar's Responsibility for tha Audit of the Financiaf Stataments

Cur objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Hnancial statgments as a vhcles
are free from materia: misstaterment, whether due to fraud or error, and 10 155w an auditors repar
that includes our opinion. Reasonabie assurance is a3 high 'evel of assurince, butis net 3 guararizo t
an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will glways detect @ matenal misstalenent when 1L esisls,
Misstatemients can arise from fraud or error and are considered msterizl i, individuaily or o othe
ageregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisicns of users taken on the
basis of these financial statements,

As part of an audin in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judament and mantain profassiconai

skepticiem througnaut the audit. We also:

o tdentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud orerror, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence
that is sufficient anc appropriate tc provide 2 basis for our cpinion. The risk of nct cetecting a materia
misstatemient resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting frem srrar, as fraud may involes
coilusion, forgery, intentignal omissions, misrepresentations, ar the override of interna contral.

= Obtain an understanding of internat financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design audi
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143{3)(1) af tha Act, we 2r¢ also
responsibie for expressing our opin.on on whether the Company has adeguate internal financial contrals
system in place and the gperating effectiveness of such controls.

* fvaluate the apprepriateness of accounting policies used and the reascnatieness of acccunung
estimates and related disclosures made by managament.

= Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accountirg and,
pased op the audit evidence obtained, whether o material wacert2inty wxists related to evenls or
cond:tions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s abiiity tc cantnue s & gong concern fwe
conclude that @ materal uncertainty exists, we are reguired to draw attention » our auwdile”’s reponst o
nadeqLate, 10 MOS Y oW

the related disclosures in the financial statements o7, it such disciosures are
opinion. Dur conclusions are based on the auct evidence obtaines ug 1o the dsle of our aLeiors
repori. however, future events ¢r conditions may cause ihe Company to cease 1o continue as a going

concerin.

» tvaluate the overall presemtation, structure and content of the francial statermnenis, irc sding the
disclosures, and whether the finandial statements represent the underiying Transacticns and svenls
manner that achreves fair presentation.

Material.ty 15 the magnitude of misstatements in the financal statements that, individually o
aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonakly knowfadgeable user of the
financial statements may be infiuenced,

Sheel Chambers, 10, Cawasyi Patel Stregt, Fort, Mumbar
L-mail- friainl23@redrffmurl com Tel: - 022-2287193074 177,

Head Office - -

Branch — #36, 1% Flour, 2% Cross, Kumara Park West, Bangalore-5 60020
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We cansider quantitative materiality and quatitative factors in (i)

} planning the wcone of cur audit wuik

andl im evaluating the resuits of our work; and {ii) to evaluate the effect of ary idenrified misstaternents

in the financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, amcng other matters, tne planned
scope and trming of the gudit and sigrmificant sudit findings, inciudicg any signilcant ceficenties in
internal control that we identify during our audt,

We also provide these charged with governance with a statement that we have complied « .th relevan:
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with thern ail relaticnships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on cur independence, znd where app-icanle,

related safeguards.

Frem the matters communicated wirth these cherged with governance, we deterviine those matters that
werea of most significance in the audit of the financia: statements of the current pericd and are therefore
the key audit matters. We descnbe these matters in cur auditor’s report un'ess faw or reguation
precludes public disclasure about the matter ar wnen, in extremely rare crcumstances, we determine
that a matter should not be communicated in cur report because the adverse cansequences of doing sc
wouid reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1

e)

Head Cffice - Sheel Chambers, 10, Cawasfi Patel Street, Fort, Mumbai - 400 01.

As reguired by Section 143{3) of the Act, based on our audit, we report that

Except for the effects of the matters described in Emphasis of Matters paragraph acove, we have
sought and obtained ail the information and exglanations which to the best of our knowledge anc
betief were necessary for the purpases of cur audit.

Except for the effects of the matters described 1n fmiphasis of Mattersparagraph snove, in odr
opinicn, proper books of account as required by taw have been kept Ly the Company so far as ot
appears lroms our examination of those books

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Statement of Jasr Flows dealt wilh by
this Repcrt are in agreement with the relevent books of account

Except for the effecis of the matters described in £mphasis of Mattersparagraph above, in our
opinion, the aforesaid financiai statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified under
Section 133 of the Act. read with Rule 7 of the Companies [Accounts) Rules, 2014,

Or the basis of the written representaticns received from the directars of tne Company as an
Marcn 21, 2023 taken on record by the Beard of Directors, none of the directors is disgualified as
on March 31, 2022 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2} of the Act.

E-mail- jrjaim] 2i@rediffmailcom Tef - 022-22871%30/4177.

13 - . o I3 Py . - -
Brench — #36, 1 Floor, 24" Cross, Fumar ®ark Wesy, hanguiore-Y a0

E-mail:- Kpthanaf 196 7@gmait com and fethariaEBysnl ret Jel 41252605
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fi  WHh respect to the adequacy of the internal financial contrals over finantial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such centrols, refer to cur separate Report in
“Annexure A”. Qur reporl expresses an urmodified cpinion on the adequacy and operating
effectivensss of the Company’s intarnal financial controls cver financial reporung

trne

g! wW.th respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditer’'s Repert in sczordance with
requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended:

in cur opinion ang to the best of cur informatior and according to the explaranors given to Js. the
rermuneration paid by the Company to its duectors during the year 5 aitli0ance with 10¢
provisions of section 197 of the Act

h}  With respect teo the other matters ta be included in the Auditac’s Report in accerdance with Rule 11
of the Companies {Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2034, as amended, in owr opinicn and te the best of
our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i.  The Company dces not have any pending litigations as at 31" March 2023 which wow-d Impact s
financial position.;

. The Company has made provision, as required under the applicabie law or accounting standards,
for materizl foreseeable losses, if any, on long-term contracts including derivative contracts -

Refer Note 27(4) to the financial statements;

iti.  There were no amounts which were required to be t-ansferred (0 the Irmvestor Educaton and

Protection Fund by the Campany during the yvear ended NMareh 33 2022
iv. (2} The Company has nor  advanced  or  loansd o invested either from
borrowed funds o shars premium or any other sources ¢f hina of funds) by the company 16 or i3

any other personls) or entitylies), including foreign entities lnrermed.anies”, witr (5

undarstanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermadiary snail, wheiner,
directly or indirectiy tend or invest in other persons ar entities identifisd in any manner
whatsoever by or on behaif of the company ("Uitimate Beneficizries”) or provice any guaraniee,
security or the like on beha!f of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

o

(D) nc funds have been received by the company from any persenis! or ertiayies), incuding
foreign entities ("Funding Parties”}, with the understanding, wnether recerded i writing ur
otherwise, that the cormpany shall, whether, directly or indirectly, Jand or invest in other persons
or entities identified in any manner whatscever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ulimate
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Uitimate

Beneficiaries

Sheel Chambers, 10, Catvasyt Patel Street, Fon, Yumbai - 400 U0,

E-mail- jrigin I 23@rediffmail cam el - U22-22871930.9 177,

Branch — #36, 1% Floor, 2 (ross, Kumara Park West, Bangalore-560020.

E-matl- kothariak, 1967 @gmail com and kothariak G ol net Tel 4125&9‘% 5
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{€) nothing has come to their notice that has caused them to believe that the representations
under sub-clause {i) and {ii} contain any material mis-statement,

v. The dividend deciared or paid during the year by the company is in compliance wiln secticn 123
ol the Companies Act, 2013

)

As raquired by the Comnanies {Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 {"the Orcer”;, issued oy tne Cemra!
Government of india in terms of section 143 (11) of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in "Annexure
B" a staternent on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Crder

2. We are enclosing our report in terms of Section 143(5) of the Act, on Lie basis of such checks of tne
hacks and records of the Cempany as we considered appropriate and acoording o the infnrmation
ard explanations given to us, in the “Annexure C” on the directions and sub-directions issued by the
Compiroller and Auditor Generat of India.

For. R JAaiN & Co
Chartered Accourtants

Place: Mumba:
Date: 25 &4 2ol

UDIN-03cufef & 8 EX L ST JIEL

Memibership No.: 048084
FRN. 103925

Sheel Chambers, 10, Catwasji Patel Street, Fort, Mumbai — 460 001
E-mail-- framl23@redyffmal com Tel: - 022-22871930/4177.

Head Office -

Branch — #36, 1 Floor, 2% Cross, Kumara Parf West, Bangalore-560020. .-
E-maill- Rothariak, 1967 @gmail com and Rotharigh@usnlugt Tl 41252895 . w
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Annexure - A to the Independent Audifors’ Report

{Referred ta in paragraph 1{f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of
cur report to the Members of Centbank Financial Services Limited of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of

Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)
Report on internal financial centrols over financial reporting

We nave audited the internal finarnciai contrels over financia: reporting of Centbank Financial Services
Limited {“the Company”) as of March 31, 2023 in conjunction with cur audt of the financial statements

of the Company for the year ended on that date

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial contro’s
hased on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the institute of Chartered Accountants of india ('1CAI'). These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adecuats nternal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensaring the ordarly and efficient conduct of ne basiness

inciuding adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection

preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013

Auditors’ Responsibility

Jur responsibility 15 to oxpress an apinion on the Comeany's internal fingnon) cantrats over Linsnoa

reporting of the Compeny tased or our autis We candudted our audit o socordance with ine (5
Note cn Aucit of Internal Finanaal Contrels Over Fivancial Reporting {the "Guid:
the instituta of Charterec Accountants of India and the Standords on Auditing prescribed urder Secticon
143(10} of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicabie to an audit of internai financial controls.
Those Standards and the Guidance Note reguire that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adeguate internal financial controls
over financial reporting was established and maintzined and if such controls operated effectively in al

matenal respects,

Head Office -

Sheel Chambers, 10, Cawasji Parel Street, Tort, Mumbai ~ 400 001,

E-mail>- jriainl 23 @rediffmail com Tel - 022-22571930/4177.

Branuch — #36, It Floor, 2 Cross, Kimara Park West, Bangelore-560020.
E-mail: - fothanaf, 1967 @gmailcom and kothariak@esnlnet Tel 41252993
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Our audit involves performing procedures to ubtain audit evidence about the adeguacy of the internal
financial controfs system over financial reporting and their operating aftectveness. Qur aud.t of infernal
financial controis over financial reporting included obiaining an understanding of internal financial
controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that @ material weaakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal contro! pased an the assessed risic The
procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessrment of the risks of mater:al
misszatement of the financia! statements, whether due te fraud or error,

Except far the effects of the matters describad in Emphasis ¢f Matters parageaoh o indepencent nedn

et znd aporopiats 10 piav de @

Reparr, we beliove that the audit evidence we have ootainad is suffi

voover finrancai repore n

w1

basis for aur audit oninon on the Company's internal financa controls

Meaning of Internal Financial Contrels Qver Financial Reporting
A company's internal financial control over financial reporting 15 @ pracess desig

ned 0 proviee
ion of financiai

reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparatios
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that
{1 pertain to the maintenance of records that, 1n reascnable detail, accurately anc fairly reflect the
transactions and aispasitions of the assets of the company; 12] provide reasonabie assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of finzncial statements in accordance with

generaliy accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are Leing
N

made only in accordance with authorizations of management and cireclors of the company, and

prov.ce reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detectior of unautnorizes acquisition use,
or dispositren of the company's assets that could have a materiai effect on the financ:al statements,

Inherent Limitations of Internal Firancial Controfs Over Financial Reparting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal finangia. controis over finencial reporting, including the
passibility of collusion or improper management cverrids of controls materia’ misstatements cue to
grror or freud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of ary svaiwation of the intemal
financial controls over financial reporting to future periods gre subject to the risk that e interna!
financial contref over financial reporting may become inadequste because of changes in conditons, or
that the degree of compiiance with the poiicies or procedures may deteriorate.

Iead Office -

Sheel Chumbers, 10, Cau“f_a;f;é’uleﬂszreet, Fort, Mumbar — 400 GOZ.

E-mail:- friain 23@rediffmuil.com el - 022-22871930/4177

Branch - #36, 1% Tloor, 27 Cross, Kumary Park West, Bangalore-560020, "
E-mail:- Kothariak 1967 @gmatl com and Rotharak@vsenlnet Tel: 41252993
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Cpinipn
In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given 0 us, the
Company has, in all material respects except for the effects of the matters described in Emobasis of

Mattersparagraph in Independent Audit Report, an adequate internal financial cortrols system gver
finencial reporting and such internal financial controls over tinancial reporting weare aperating effectively
&5 at March 231, 2023, based an the criteria for internal fnancial centre! ovar financal reporting

established by the Company consicedring the sssenliel fomponsets o7 iriermg Comu 3 Al iy the

Guidance Note on Awtit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporiing ssuea by the mstituls of

Chartered Accountants of Indla.

Far iR GAN & (o
Chartered Accocuntanis
A0

3 S
Iy
Bipuide’e{ E
[PARTNER
" Merabership No.: 058084
FEN, 103610

Place: Mumbai
Date- 25 vl Lol N

UBIN - Geer fepu 3 & X IST §16¢

Sheel Chambers, 10, Cawasii Patel Strect, Tort, Mumbat — 400 007,

E-mail- jrjami23@rediffmail com Tel - 022-22871930/4177,

PHead Office -

Brunch — #36, 1 Floor, 24 Cross, Kumara Park West, Bangalore-580020.
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Ao
o,

IR, JAIN & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTIS

[Referrec to in paragraph 2, under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ sectics of sur
Report to the members of Cemtbank Financial Services Limited of even date!

i. inrespect of its Fixed assets:

aj The Company has maintzgined proper records showing full particulars, inciuding guaniiative
datails and situation of property, piant and egquipment and intangibie assets.

B, The Company has a program of verification to cover ail the iterms of propesy. plant and
equipment in a phasec manner which, in our opinion, ‘s reaseaable naving regara (o the size of
the Company and the rature of its assers, Pursuant to the pregram, certain fixed assets wers
physically verified by the Management during the year. According 1o the information ang
expianations given to us, no material discrepancies were norticed on such verification.

c) According to the information and explanation given by the management, the Company has not

entered inte any formai agreement for the groperty occupied by 4.

d; The Campny has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment (inc uding Right to use assats) or
intangible assets or both during the vear.

e} No proceeding have heen initiated or pending against the company for hoiding any asnam
property uncer the Banami transaction (Prohibiticn) Act, 1988 45 of 1988} and ruie mage

thereunder.

ii. The Company is a service company, primariy rendering financial services. Accordingly, repornng
under clause 3 (i) is not applicable to the company.

Accorthng  to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the books of account, the Company has not provided any guarantee or security or
grented any loans or advances, secured or unsecured, 1o comazanies. frrms, Umited Liahil'ty
Partnerships or other parties. Accordingly, the provisions of clauses &, 9, ¢ d, ¢ anc | of Paragrapn
2} of the order are not applicabie to the Campany

i, According to the informatien and explanations givan to us ang on the basis ol o
books of account, the Company has not given loans, made vestments, provided gusrantees ang
securities; hence the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 ara ror

applicable.

Aunalan 0F I

iv. According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted any
deposits within the meaning of Sections 73 to 76 of the Act and the Companies [Acceptarce of

Sheel Chambers, 10, Cawasji Eatel Street, Fort, Mumbai — 400 001.
E-matl- a1 23@rediffmailcom Tel: - 022-22871530/4177,

Branch - #36, 1 Floor, 24 (ross, Kumara Park West, Bangalore-560020.
E-mail:- Kptharink 1967 @gmail com and botharial @vsnl et Tel 41252995




IR, JAIN < CO.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANIS

'n cur opinion and according to the information and explanations given t¢ us, the Company has
not raised any monay by way of initial public offer ar further public offer (including debr
instruments) ang term loans during the year and hence reporting under this clause is not
applicable to the Company.

)

b Incur opinion and according to the information and explanaticns given to s, the Co
net made any preferential aliotment or private piacement of shares or convertkle debeaiur

during the year.

x. Inrespact of fraad reporting:

a) Tothe best of cur knowiedge and sccarding to tne information ano esplanctions ghvan 1¢ us, we
repert that no fraud by the Company or no material fraud or the company by 1ts officers or
empl{ovees has been noticed or reported during the course of gur audit.

b)  No report ufs 143(12) of the companies Act has been filed by the auditors in Form AD
prescrnibed vnder rule 13 of Companies [Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central

-4 25

Government.
c) No whistle-blower complaints received during the year by the Company.

Xi. In our opinion and according to the explanations give to us, the company is not a nidhi Company and
therefore, the provisions of this clause are not applicable to the company.

®ii, According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our
records of the Company, transactions with the related parties are ir compliane
and 188 of the Act where appiicabie and details of such transactions have Lesn disciosed in the
financial statements as required by the apgiicable accounting standards.

r

xiti. The company has no internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of its business.

xiv. According to the information and explanaltion given 1o us, the €
non-cash transaction with directors or persons connecTes Wit B ansd nence provis
of the Order are not applicable to the compary.

xv, Inrespectof registration with Reserve 8ank of India:

a) I our opinion and accerding to the information and explanaticns given to us, the Comsany is
not required to be registered under section 45-14 ¢of the Reserve Bank of india Act 1934

b) The company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Firance activites
without a valid Certificate of Registration {CoR} from tha Reserve Bark of indiz as per e
Reserve Bank of india Act, 1934;

¢} The Companyis not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as definad in the reguiations made by the

Reserve Bank of india.

Tead Qffice -

Sheel Chambers, 10, Cawasfi Patel Stree:, Torzumgai - 40 01.
E-mail - jriam 123 @rediffmail com Tel> - G22-22871930/4177.

Branch ~ #36, 1# Floor, 2+ Cross, Kumara Park West, Banyalore- 360020,
F-mail:- kothariak. 1867 @amartcom and Kotharal @vsnlnet Tel 11252095
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J.R. JAIN & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

d) Thee isno CIC's

in the group.

xvi. According to the infarmation and explanations given tc us, the Campany hies nol incurted cash
loszes in the financizl year and in the immediately preceding financial year,

xvii. Company being subsidiary of a2 Banking Cumeany, Appointment of a- zuditer s done on me
recommendation of office of the Comptroller & Auditor General of india And basea on thair
recommendation pur appointment is done following the provision of companies Act. We have fake

into consideration the ssues, abjections of concerns raised Dy the patzong 2UCLon

xviil. Acceding to the sntormation and cxplznatans gren 1o ws and o The Lazis o
ageing an¢ expected dates of realizatien of financia’ assels ane pavmant of
informaticn accompanying the financial staterments, our knowledge of the Bosrd of Directars anc
managemen® plzns and bascd on our cxamination of the evidenle sogisrting thz assumplos
nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as
on the date of the audit report that company is not capable of meeting its liabiiities existing at the
gate of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the Bbalance sheet
date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viabiny of the company. W=
further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we
neither give any guarantee nor any assurarce that all liabilities falling dag within a pericd of ore year
frorm the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the company as and when they fall due.

Lab. it ey, athe:

xix. According to the information and explanations given to us, the provisicns of sections 135 of the
s clause innes

7
Companies Act are not applicable for the financial year. Accordingly reporting under thi

applicadle.

Xx, According to the information and explanations Ziven te us, the Compary dugs
censalitated financisl statements, accordingly provisions of this clavse s not appiicable

Sheel Chambers, 10, Cawagji Batel Street, Fort, Mumbar - 400 001,
E-mail - jrainld3@rediffmar com Tel - 022-22871930/4177.

Hfead Office

Branch - #36, 1t Fipor, 2% Cross, Kumara Park West, Bangalore- 560020,
E-mail.- Kothariak 1867@amm{ com and Kotharak @ysenlnet Tel: 11252995




IR, JAIN & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Annexure C to the Independent Auditors’ Report

sectian of our racery of oven

Keferred o in parsgraph 3 under ‘Reccrt on Other Lega’ enc Regulatory Reguren

¢ato 1o the members of the Company 00 the Financial Statements for the yesr encec 31 Maror 2023

| s i Directions u/s 143(3) of the Companies Act Auditor’s reply on action taken on the
! No ' directions j
T e S T - - - e —
L D whether the company has systam in place to prozess aiithe  res, thare 15 A0 processnng of alcounung
f yas, the ; transactions owtside (7 system ‘

| . . ) i
i zccounting transaclions through 1T system? |
| ‘mpiications of ororessing of accounting transacticns outs:d

w o

' CiT system on the integrity of the sccounts z'oag vath th
timarcizl implicetions, if any, may be stawed,

- —

There are nc cases ¢ any restructuring of -
an existing loan or cases of warver/write |

H + SR——
[2 | Wnether there is any restructuring of an existing lcan or
cases of waiver/write ofl of debts /loans/ interest etc. maae
by 5 lender to the company due 1¢ the company’s inability to | oft of depts floans/interest etc.
repay the loan? If yes, the financial impact may be stated. |
Whether such cases are proparly accounted for? {in case, : ;
lendar is 3 Governmen: company, Lhen this direction s ziso | ;
spphcable for statutory auditor of lender company].

3 L whether funds [grants/subsidy etc) received/ receivable for  The Company has Fot recelvads rece
specific schemes from Central/ State Government cr its | any funds {grants/ subsidy ew) for:
agencies were properly accounted for/ utilized as per its term ‘ specific schemes from  Central/ State

and conditions? List the cases of deviation. Government ar its agenciesend hence this !

i

i

] . .

; . cause i not apprcabie tothe Comsany

L i . — i

B LRGN & Do

Chartered Alcountens

g {PARTIER)
; veéMemberskip No. 048084
g PRI 203015

Place: Mumbai
Daye: 2.5 i o

3
UOIN-C acn gog i B4 XTsT prg ¢
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA
UNDER SECTION 143(6)(b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF CENTBANK FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2023

The preparation of financiat statements of Centbank Financial Services Limited fur
the vear ended 31 March 2023 in accordance with the (mancidd reporting framework
preseribed under the Companies Act. 2013 {Act) is the responsibility of the management of
the companyv. The statutory auditor appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of
[ndia under section 139(3Y of the Act is responsibie for expressing opiniun on the financial
statements under section 143 of the Act based on independent audit in accordance with the
standards on auditing preseribed ander section 1430107 of the Act. This is stated to have been
dene by then vide their Audit Report dated 25 April 2023,

[, on behalf’ of the Comptroller and Auditor Generaj of India, have decided not 10
conduct the supplamentary audit of the financial statements of Centbank Financial Services
Limited for Lhe year ended 31 March 2023 under section 143(8)a) of the Act.

For and on behalf of the
Comprrelier & Auditor General of hndia

Sd/-
{(Guljari Lal)
Director General of Audit (Shipping), Mumbai

Place: Mumbai
Date: 13.06.2023

L

)
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Regilstered Cffice: Central Bank of indio- MMOQ Bidg, 3rd Floor {East Wing), 55 MG Road, Fort, Mumbpai - 400 001

CENTBANK FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED
CIN: US7T10MHT1929GO1001484

BALANCE SHEEYT AS AT 31571 MARCH, 2023
{Rs. in Thausand)

statements

AL DET DUT PO ON even date
For J.R. JAIN & CO.

Chartered Accountants

[FRN: 103915W)

(Bipin Jeevrg] Jaln)
Partner

Ment No. 048084
Piace : pMumpai
Dote s 2510 April, 2023

Hir Nata Mo As al As
Parirtinee * | st march 2023 | 3ist March 2022
1. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
{1} Shareholders’ Funds
g Shoare Copttal 1 BIERSS
(o) Reserves and Surpius 2 305,043
(2Y Non-Curent Licbllities
(G Omer long rerm fickiliies 3 7,076 7,430
il LOnQ-TEIM RrOVISIoNS 4 482 L)
(3) Current Habliilies : ;
o) Ciner cument igbiites i .70 £ 57
i) Shott 1enm Provisions 4 &8 G
TOTAL 4,73,570 4,271,245
[LASSETS
{1} Non-Current Assets
ia} Property. Plont and Equipment and intangible assefs 7
{ij Property, Piant and Equipment 399 259
(i) intangible Assets 30 45
i Capital work-in-prograse -
rent invesimeants 59760 57763
[ci Deferred tax assetfs {nei) ¥ 30z 145
{cj Other non-curent assets 10 205,567 185334
{2)] Cuirent Assefs
fa)] Curent investments i -
iob rade Receivantes L ]
; and cosh enuivalent 3 560
‘o] Diner current assets id SRt
TOTAL ; 4.73,570 4.21,945
significant accounting policies and Notes forming part of the financial
20 & 21

For and on behall of the Board of Directors

L e
(Maliadi venka
Chairman

DIN: 09027111

L Py 3
{Sunit Kumar Naik) {Aari Sharma)
Maonaging Dlrector Company Secrefary
DIN: UYb6 /5568 Mem. No. 41257

Place : Mumbai
Doie : 2500 ARl 2027




CENTBANK FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED
CIN: U671 TOMHT?2RGOI001484

Registered Office: Centrnl Rank of India- MO Bldg, 3rd Tioor (Eust Whoy), 53 MG kooa. ron, Mumbaot - 406 003 !

PROTIT & LO59 FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2023

(Rs. in Thousond}

[ Forthe year For the year
Note No. ended ended

fingncial statements

AL per oJr rep ot o even dote
For 1R JAIN & CO,

Chartered Accountants

(FRN: 103915W)

3 .—\k:‘?\;-

fi A .
FETNX

! 071) ‘\/\’ -

S AR

{8ipin leevraj Jdin)

Parner

Mem. HG. udBusa

B I T AN R atell

Cate 750 Apnil 2023

Particulars
31sf Morch 2023 | 31st March 2022
Income;
Raverue tram Cperaticns 15 11,323
aher Income ic 25,942 ]
I Total Inceme 7735248 ‘
o L |
i
Expenses; [ '
CIMGIO B AgTit Zaperass 17 EN
Deperiation one Amorticatior Expenses 08 68
Other Dxpenses 1% 7.664 l
|
|
i, Totag! Expenses 15.0%5 |
[ |
1it. Profit / {Loss) before tax [ i) 20151 ;
V. Tax expense;
{1} Current tax 4,100 3057
(2} Deferred tax 1157; 23
{3} Prior year lox expense L {17) 112}
! 3,924 3,648
V. Profit{Loss] tor the period Lifldv) 16,225 10,631 |
Vi Eaminge por share
Ecuity shores of par vyoive of R: 1000/ each i
o 3os.o AN RS 0|
b Silured i Rs) 5
i ; ——
Significany accounting policies and Notes forming part ot the
20 & &

for and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Chairman
DIN: Q9C21111

[ 1

A - :

\ g P A o !
(Sunil'Kumar Naik) {Aarl Sharma)

Company Secretary

Managing Direcfor |
tMem. No. 41257 !

DIN: 09675548

Place | Muimbal
Date | 25th Apri 2073 %,




{ CENTBANK FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITER
CiN; Us7110MAT1929GOI007484
Registered Office: Central Bank of India- MMO Bldg, 3rd Floor (East Wing), 56 MG Rooad, Fort, Mumbai - 402 007

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3757 MARCH 2023
[Amount in Rs.}

for the year For fhe year
| Particulars ended 31st March ! ended 315t Morch
[ 2023 2022,
£ U nsh Flew From Operating Aotivifics
foat Pro i e lone bue s Sxlicwidingty Homs Zoht Er T
N oepreciatar 155 ¢
25 Frofit/Loss on Scle of Assels [Nel 325
3i dend Recewved :
4 intefes” ReTeived 18,4
3 Probii/iess on Sake of Invesiment Net) (4,870
224871
12,3305

Qperating Profit pefore Working Capital Changes

IR

. w2 i Trade Receivobies
3/ Decrece i Osher Receivopies z

iDecrease; in Short Term Provisions : it
e/ [Tecrecsel . Citer Lictiliies S0.44% 2,068
hncreasel/SegrEqse i wWorking Capila! 53,040 T4 E8Y
Cusn Generated Frem Coerations 49800 1830 |
Girect Toxes Fald 13,370} 4,047
{A} 46,440 7,272
B. Cash Fiow From investing Activities
Armsurt invested Long ferm Fixed Ceposit [15.233}) LERBIG
Su'e of rvesimen's 4,873 -
Amountinyested in 821 Securihes - 159,740
Arncunt received on racemption of Mutugl Furd - 14,674
Furcihose of Fixed Asels 1237} 130;
Sale of Fixed Assets 25
Intares? Received 18,637 18112
Uividena Received 47 1 2
) (8) 8,102 | {1.84.813}]
C. Cash Flew Frem Fingnging Activities
Cienrard noioed
[}
(BT TrElas/ (Bovisuse) i Sush & Cosnequivatents — [A+B+C)
Cpenng 3anee
Clnsing Sclunce
Net Increase/ (Narrencs] in Cach ¢ Corh Bquivaionte o ERLECT
“signilicani accountng policies and Notes forming part of the
P
RN ‘

linancict statements

Soove Coin Flow Sqalenrant o EN Crepared uaae’ ine ndrect Method arsetou i the

Accounirg Standord -3 on Zasn How Stetement ssuec oy 1AL

AS YR O fneT an gurgn date ror ang on behal! of the Board of Directors
For J.R. JAIN & CO.
Charteregd Accountants
[FRN: 103915W)

Chaoirmaon
DiN; 09021111

(Bipin Jeevraj Jain}
Pattner
Mem, No, 048084

RALMIBG A St
Tete 25t Ao 2023 _ A Sl
(SunilKumariaik)  S—-{Aart Sharma) }
Managing Director Company Secretary |
DiN; 09675568 Meim. No. 41257
Piace - bumbai ’
Dale | 25 Aprd 2023 i




CENTBANK FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED \
CIN: U7110MHI929G0OI001484 i
Registerad Office; Central Bank of India- MMQ Bldg, 3rd Floor (East Wing), 85 MG Road, fort, Mumbai - 400 001 |

STATEMENT OF AUDITED FINANCIAL RESULTS FOR THE QUARTER AND YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH 2023

B For the guarter T For the quarter ‘ for the yea:‘ | For the yeor ‘
pPorficulors Note No. ended ended ended k ended i
31st March 2023 | 31st March 2022 | 315t March 2023 | 31sfMarch 2022 !
Revenue; : H
keverye rom Coeralions 15 230344 Aali 47 “1,372.64) 1i.674.5:
Glher incomea ia RN 3,442.97 23.923.20 1781550
| I ;
i. Total Revenue i 14,415.14 6.914.74 35.244.04 29,487.84]
: !
(Expenses: |
ioyee Berefll Experise ¥4 EV S ERe 39445 7.363.03 5,064,540
preciaticn Gnd AmoriseHion EXxpenses i2 19,18 ] 3556 468.27 157.74
Oner Expenses 1% 1,995.34 | 1.824.53 7.623.45 5,968.31
|
il. Tela Expenses 3,765.62] 2,260.12 15,094.85 15.190.58]
1 !
. Profit / {Loss) before fax [ il} 10,549.53] 4454.62] 20,151.20 495928
r | ” - !
V. Tax expense: i ‘
N Carent tox 41063 PUARCD <00 BRECY
21 Deterred 1ox 156,31 104,88 157
i3} Priar year ax experse t4 - (18 A4
1, 55558 1,258.98] 3,925.95] 366612
v, Profit{loss] for the period [ -V 2,093.65 3,397,641 14,225.24 10,631.14;
V1. Earnings per shore
Equity snares oi pc( volue of #3 '000/- ecch
i 1441 87 |
i o 1B1ET
Nofes:
¢ Ine finangic! Resyils of the Company for the Quarler and vear encead ' st twarch 2023 nove Dean reviewsd end recommended &Y

ing AudT Comreties and approved by the Board of Directors of tne Comoany in their meetings baid or 280 Apry 2023, Tne Soiviony
citors of e Compony hove cariad oul Statulary Audit of the resulls,

A\cmole AccaoLnt Bringioies i

v, Tre Fnanod staternents of the Compony have asen presare in ¢ cco radanse witn Ge< -erq\,
uraincion SasR o comply Witk tne anpicable mandeicny Accouniing 3 -
"'\'*"1\ Rules, 2006 jas cmennsd: o notilied unde Ju
sons of the Companes Aot .}.JI’;.

SoUTHNG

BANIES (ACCOL Y

Ialata keIl

e
jorteny

com ui 1 carmesoending iguras in b prevous v e

roised necenary dee diligence !

mMpany's Business octivily tolls wilnin a sing'e primary Business segment, viz, Trusieesniyy, the o
Va gy il il Ute,

Tomcoraive figurgs huve DEEN IeQranase i/ red vunen wharaver nepresnny,

For and on behuif of the Board of Directors

1
Ry
KR 'ﬁ\l_- 4
(Sunil kumnar Kaik) (Auﬂiﬁnqrmq\
Wonaging Director Company Secretary
DIN: 09675568 them. HNo. 41257

. Biace | fMuming

I Ligte - 231h Apnl 2067
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Susplus (n the Statement of Profit and Loss

Bocrce oreught forward frem previous year
Add: Profit for the pencd
L@ss: Dividena Poid

ACT Tenser o Depreciation

=
CENTBANK FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED
MNoles forming pan of the financia!l statemenls
] icul L TAsdt E As al
5. No  |Particulars | 315t Mgrch 2023 | 315t Morch 2022
| |
Note | ; Share Capital i
l H
] AUTHORIGED CADTAL !
' 100,000 Equily Snaies of Rs. 100C/- wacnh. ’ ,L)QCGC{ RS e
1 [ 1,00,000 1,06.,060
2 ISSUED , SUBSCRIBED & PAID UP CAPITAL
To the Subscribers of the Memorondum
50,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 1000/- ecch |
Paid up Share capital by cllotment |
50.000 Eguity Shares ©! Rs. 1C00/- eoch, Fully Paid Up ! S0.CO0 R S}
N 50.000] 50,000

i ine company has one o'ass of shares refered o as equity shares hoving a par vaise of Rs.1C0/7-. Eccn boicer of
aguiy shares is ertitied 1o one vole per share.

(ii) Details of shares held by each shoreholder holding more than 5% shates: |
!Nome of ihe sharenolder ‘iw_r:J_o.Bl Shares | No.of Shares |
[Cﬁr‘-frcn Bank ol .ndia (Prommatent ool e nomingge i 5 85500

Farcentege of snorehokiing PO
1 ;
] |
{ii) The reconciliotion of the number of shares gutstanding is set out below: |
!
I As ot As at |
Farficulars ;
31st Marcn 2623 | 31st Margh 2022 |
Mumne O stuis of the eginnry SR SCOC0
Add: Alioiment of Zguiiy Shares Ll B
murnpér cl sheres al the ena 50,000
Note 2 : Reperves and Surpius
| !
General Reserve ‘
bBatance oraughi fotward from previoas year ZEALD AT :
AQL Transter from Profs & Loss account - ;
|
32,500 32,500

‘ ]
2,72,543 2.71,218
| 3,056,043 3.03.818




CENTRANK FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED T
Notes forming port of the financiol sialements !
|
As al As at |
5. No  |Paricylars 31st march 2023 | 318t March 2022
Note 3 ; Qiker Long Term Ligbiiiiies |
Qthers: ;
1 Cepentue Trust Ajz 1787419858 Srree Amoica Mills Lrd i el i i
z Denentora rust Ajc 1787419981 Tongobhoara ing, LS 523
3 Cebaniue Trust A/ 1787421006 Abmaeceibad Rom Krisnng rill £ 528 ks !
4 !Sec-.,r.:~/ rastee Desosits i i 3]
| 7076 7,250
|
Note 4 : long-lerm Provisions :
!?'ov:sion ior Emiployee Benetits (Lecve Encoshemeini) ( 257 207
pd Frovision for Implovee Benets (Grarityi 235
; 582
Note 6 : Other Current Lihilities
i Trigst Account Balances 81.%4a v 8a;
2 Trust ACGoJnt Balances (TDS) 5.592 2.53a
3 125 Payaale &4 &7
4 Professionat Tax 2
5 Lnalocated Dividena [ Interest 3573 7
& Jrakocotec/unciaimed proceeas on redemption of Sacurntios F774
7 Smer UG e i
8 [Security Deposits Rt
IR ] 80372
Note & Short-term Provisions 5
ir‘«.ucsl rees :‘>'5i 59
Z Peavigion for Doloyes Benells [Leave Encasnement; L I B 50
8 e
iNofe 8 Non-Curfent Invesiment { At Cost ) i
1Quoted ;
! investment in_Eauity tnstruments 3
BOC0 equity sharas ¢f HDFC Bank b of Ry, 1/- sach voryed al 38 7 a7 3570 pa ) |
) SN, 50.Q f{ms nvesinent in the ':TW_(‘;niF of jan 2023 for R3.48.7C.433/) i l
Z invesiment in Goverament Secyrities
* T AT Keenyoanra SOL RAL I i7.7480
DSCCD0 enits valueo Ot Bs, 103250 /- par unit i
! Pruimar @ om DV/D0 023 0 By VBV DO 2T a0 '
J Fiaciin Frafs 42,018 SR
i O units voiuad at R, 1041248 e uiid?
tvalve gs on 3. /03/3023 75 Rs. 3.85.84.863.62/-)
| 59,760 59.763
|
Note ¢ : Deferred Tax Asset ;
Zefarred fox Asset 362% 1ag
302] 145
Note 13 : Other Non Current Assets !
i e Deposis with maturity more than 12 months \,?522?!
: 7,421
3 Accured Interest on Securities B
2,03.547;




CENTEANK FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED
Notes lorming of the fmanciatl Statements

Note 7 : Froperty, Picnt ond Equipment ana Intangible assels

{Rs. in Thousand)
Particulars Gioss 8 ock Depreclalion Net Block
Gross Corrying | Additions [=letions Gross Carrying ] Balonce as or | Depreciation | Accumulated | Transfer to | Batance as on 4ifry gs on WDV as on
Value os on Yelre as on Qlst Aprd, 2022 Depreciation retained 315t March, 31t Mdxrch, 2023 | 31st March, 2022
Olst Apsi 2022 3st March, 2023 on Daletions earning 2023
Propery, Plant q
nd user Dowsges 585 5 - &03 5% ] - 840 47 2%
Server & Motwork 429 &9 6% 22 - 511 119 1K
Fumitieg: and Fixtures 107 7 105 i ikl « 87 21 24
Ofiice Equiprments ER 2315 &5 701 o1k 25 45 - 485 216 45
Intongible Assel
Computer Softwore 4,586 4,504 4,586 - - 4,586 - -
Webesite 50 55 10 10.60 - - 29 30 40
Copitol work-In-progress
MNew Siziver - - - - - -
Grand Total 6,506 237 &5 5,678 &.2726 48 45 - £.248% 429 279
As on 3ist Mar, 2022 6,456 187 (137} 6,506 6.06% 158 - - 6,226 279 387

N

i
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CENTBANK FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED

Noles forming part of the linancial sictements

- J—
H

sr. No iParricufcrs

As af Asal
{315t March 2023 | 3 st Morch 2022 ‘

‘Nole 11: Current Invesiments

Quoted Investment in Mutual Fund
V500000 uniits of UT) FIXED TERM INCOME FUND- SERIES XVl

|

Note 12 Irade Receivables
Unsecured

1 Undisooied Trada Receivable outsianaing for a periog é monms - | yed
Considared goos

Considered doubifui

2 jurdiouted Trage Receivabie culsonaing for @ pencd less ihan & Mmortny

Comideied gocd

e oy Yo ior Dounta Senh

‘Note 13: Cash & Bank Balances

Tosh ong Casn Squivalanis

{osn on hang

e Srrpd Q) Current Account

S Unerl AZCoUnTS

Wit Contran 2o of india Afc o, F7B7420987 Bonk Afc

with Central Bonk of India Afc Mo, 1787424399 Bank Afc 2

willi Cenckdt Bank o1 ingia A/C Nz, 5211991278 [linallocated Divicdend]

with Certra: Bork of Ingia A/c Mo, 1787421004 [Ahmedabad R K raiil) :

Wty Cantros bork of Indio Afc No. 1787419858 [Shise Amiioa Mils) ]

e Cential Bonk of indio AfC ho. 1787415961 [ Tungadnadig ind. L ' 3,

Sub ol A 112233, 46,0201

2 Orener Bone Batad :

oo Dol alliona iy 183 Thalin 7 ranr s

Note 14 Other Curreni Assels

nesmie Tox Refuno
2 DS Recaivonie AY 22-23 Trush)
3 srrerest Accrues on FDR
4
N
B G input lTax Creagr’
i SS5Timout Taa Credit [Deferec;
U AT G Becelvebie
& Sevice Tax Daposit




CENTBANK FINANCIAL SERVICES UMITED
MNotes forming part of the financio! statermnents

{fs. in Tnousand) :

T

[

N

s

Pt

IS
i

; % For tne year “I Fof me year
| Particulars endad k enaed
L 31st morch 2023 ¢ 31st March 2022
Note 15 - Revenue from Operctions
Fees hom Executor Trusteeship 495 3522
Feo: Lo Debentore & Secarty trusteesnip 4 ?95J EREVE
Faps from Salc Tuntouy w Doy rents 34 ‘C
- ¥ ! 1
. [P 1ynia
Naote 14 Other Income [
[ I
tinrerasy flrec Dason! RECeinT P48 17 361
1 i
4 Qingr ~come gzl 5
3 Bividend ihcome 47 20
IEES O INCDT & 1O 3%
| Les an e of invesimend - \ Jd2e
! Incerasl on Sacunties q.009) -5
i Prall or Soie of teasiment 4870
Pran! o 3ol of Assels .
23923 17,815
Note | mployement Benell Expentes
T IScicres & Alowances ‘ 3323
I
z Corpensoticn Puid 1o Mmaraging Director 2.241 | 2,257
3 Compensaticn Paid to Key Manageiial person BZLJI ERY
7,363 80855
"‘__I
Kote 18 : Depreciation & Amorlsotion Expenses
DpLrec-anor 48 FZB])
AR BE
|Hote 19 - Othar brlenyes
| i
2ons DOLeries T i

RS Rt e

Shce Monienunce

S LT ST o Teta Uil

Ty ree o
RAS T gy

Tharges for omer

Fostege & Telegrarm

Stanonery Exgenses
AU mapenses

Srolgtory AuCi Foes 7;.;
PGS Aol Fees - |
Lirirad Rovion =
Cempentation for ofice oromisz; AR
webisite & Jntemeat Expenses ?
Prafessoncl Tox Expensy; 3

SEB! Registration "aes - Debeantu-e Trusiee
{Directors Shing Fees
}QOC Fing Crarges

sker erarges

Safe o

shop wrid Esioblishment exp

TrustEe Afsoialion Fees e
Aolseigening Thovges e s
[Pravazn fzr Cocotlo Skt ; Kl st
EAdvem;emeni Ex & 3 45
i W 7,644 5,948




Significoant Accounning Poices & Note

CENTBANK FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED

fo acoounts for ine yeor endeg 31 woren, 2023

wh
[

Neote 20: Significont Accounting Polices:

A.

Basis of Presentation:

The Francic statements of the Compaony have beaen preparsa n Qfesraancs win
Generaiy Accepred Accountng Principles inindiaindian GAATID comap v win N3
il -
LLomMmsores

applicatle manaatory  Accourting  Stoncores  rotifed  onter U8
(Accconiing Stonzard, Rules 20046 {or arendsd) :
{Accounts' Eulas 2014 [GER Noo 23%9(ED). icnecue i
Companies Act, 2073,

The Fnancics statements have Desn prapared uncer (1e |

ine asoruai meinod of aodouniing. except ‘o

chisgceooniad onrecaict Dass

Delamures Securiy Trosteaship business, wihic

Use of estimates:

fotha tnoncic!l storzments nooarioe iy it gEneciy 0oTenTed

The preparahion o c
arocoonirg pincinlas [CAAP, » ndio reguires rnanzgement ¢ o

e oiler

assamotons that affect ihe repoded amouni of ssets, gt mes ono fne GHClCwre
i -

cormngant opibties on the dale of the [ngndia storemans AL rewre D0

fromr inalo Csitiates. S coclian o ite QOCourTind SieTaies v o
orospeatively i curernt and foture oenods
Revenwve Recoanihbon:

b ! T ey TR TR T T P A S I NS alal SEeR]

fronscaihions reiah

Revenve o Debemure ond lecuriv Tiusteeshin wervioes

pBesis and accounted on aoorecl Dasls, except [or tess
Cabeniure . Seonly Trusrees in bk mees anrt on pFA areo. i

rel2ipt oo,

Inveshments:

nvestrmenrs ars stotea ail tower of the cosi or fair valug, NS-Uume ™ nvesimsnTs

Currens
are: sigied o cosl, Praovisen for dirinution, of aay. in e woloe of e Nen-Toren

i
ranye.,

imvegmeriiis morie cnlv i the dirrir bion e the voue i3 of peran

Fixed Assets:

Fixed coats are stalec O aoguston cost indduaing incroar ol expensss o Lonsl o

trazeis e Doprocioron

fnfangiole Asseis:

I?TYU'WQ\QIE LSSETH Gre ATTTel O

40



Depreciation & Amodization:

EET=N PPN § LT P

0 Dpenrgcigbon o SlesD Agiers By DeEn o
ana i1 e Manner spccAsd o sonoauiz bt the Gempanior sal, 2515 Tne seele e
of fixed assels nave been odopled ar per Schedue I ot Tomponies 2cth 2003 andg
differential amount of gssel carying volue as on the firss doy of the year nas peer
suirakly gajusied in QCCounTs.

i, Degrecioton on Qsse’s adued/aiposea dudng e y2or 1 provinied with retetznne 1o
the dote of addtion/discosition.

. Intongibe assets have been amortizes considerng fre assel
gscerzines ione b Cthe rmoragement and e

Impaiment of Assels:

The cary g amourt of assets other

sy ls o7 CISpOSG oS nsie forsu e, gt rovie ~eT Ol

non-curenat o

date oo
exiss, fhi
[aglSieNIghiEIay

ngegpendent of p

getarmined for ihe

AT iMPoirmEnt 1088 5 recognized it profit or 1055 in e panod e owiie s o orisss

Foreign Currency Transaclions

Tne Company dees roi have any Foraign Curency Transcohons.

Expenditure onincrease of Authorized Capife!:

Shuasage Dby o vind Regndeoon Tewma v mner o S o Blores s womnd e iean s o

aulhorize capiclis writien off over o peroc ot ten years.

Tax Expenses:

Frovision o curen! fux iy compoled as pel Tow vuins teluriauis cue B L
Tax ACH 1950 fcng i grocLn! OvQiGDie e N ard eaem o tions
Defvred "ax 5 recognzed Dy consdeing terporany o of 1he

cifference Defween the carying values ond ine 1ax vaiLes of assels ard i

Earnings per share {"EPS))




M.

Provision & Contingent Liabilities

Provisions are recognized when there is o present cbligafion 05 o resuit of a post evert,
i is proboble that an outlow of resources embodying economic tenstits wit oe recuired
to seitle the obligation and there is o reliable estimate of the amourt o! “he obligaton.
Praviions are measured at the Dest esiimate of the expenditure reCurec 1o satfle
present obligofion ¢t the 2alance sheet date andg are nc’ disgounted 1o it's present
value.

from o3t

Comingent iobilities are disciosed wnen there & o possibie aiganion anisng
Ce Qr M-
|

evenis, the existence of which will be confirmed only by ihe occuren
occurrence of one o rore uncertgin fulure events nof fully within fhe coriral ¢f ihe

5 @fear nol

company or a present obligafion thgr orises Mo past events whars 1t
probale that an outtiow of resources will be regured 10 wette areliocie gsimais of tha

amount cannot be made, is termed cs g coriingent labiity.

Note 21; Disclosure Notes to Financial Statements

A,

Twe stalf members including the nMonaging Director of the Company out of 7 staft
members are on deputalion from Central Bonk of India. The Company has reimburssd
the salares/ remunerations of these personals o Ceniral Bank of india. The tax fo be
deducted at source under the respective provisions of ncome Tax Act, 1961 have been

deducfed and depaesitec by Cerfral Bank of India.

The amounts received on behalf of bereficiaries of whom defais about the bengficiariss
coanrot Be arcertaingd ve Leweo accownied I he nominal aooount "syndry Fany
Unciagimed Dividend 7 inferesi” anc "Unaifocarea 7 Unclaimed frouseds Gn dademanic
oi Securities’. As and when the detaills cre recelved fram the payer about the

bensficiarios, tho amaount is tfranstercd 1o the respecive Denelidiuny wecound.
Sundry debit/cradit bolances ond individual Trust aocount are stbject 1c Cconfiimalion,

he Cormpany hoids investmenis in the noture of shares, securnties and immovable
proparies on behclt of s clients in o fiduciary caopacily, e Trustee-Beneficiary
relationship, which s cdeguately safeguarded ond property recorded ond all culies
arising Irorr seon fiduciary relationships are adeguctely 1ulfiied,

The cividena received or these sharas is credited in the desichated bans Account o7 e
Company which i then transferred fo pereficiary's geccount after deduectng appifcable
chnarges, As per finance Act 2020, income by way of dividend i chargeabis 1o fax undear
the umended provislons of Income 1ox ACT 1981 Tax todaing 1o ®s. 260488920/ has
paen dedncten on source [TDSE on this gividend noome of tha boneficions m the noame
SHour Compweany [on FY 2022-23 the said dividgnd income and comaspanaing TS Dy
to the respective beneficiaries and nence the Company hay rramsierad fhe dividend
inet of TDE) o beneliciaries acconnt. (DS deducizd on inis divdend Ras Ceen showrn o
'T0S Receivable AY 23-24 {Trust) under Notels: Oiner Cuontent assels and Sorespoanding
ligbiity of same amount 123 boan showt O Taa! Accound Bulunce {TES) under Nole o
Other Current Liobikiies.

There are ne emounts overdue and remaining unpaid 10 Smaoll Scale and /or Anciliary
Industricl suppliers on goecount of princips! angsor imierest v @ clowe oF e vear This
disclosure is based on the information available with the Comouny regarding the starss

-
3
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of suppliers as dafined under lhe “The Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development
Act, 20058."

The Company s prirmorily engoges in the business of rendonng financia serviles, which
gre considered by the manmgencc] Lo corsliiute as a gngic segment. This Devd ihe
only reportable segment as per accountng Stondard 17 bsuea oy The Institute of
Chanered accountants of Indio on "Segment resulls and segment reporting’ the rront
and Loss Statement and the Balance Sheet depict the piciure of segment resull and ing

segrnental assets and liabififies.
Accounting Standard 18: Reiated Parfy Disciosures:
« Disclosure of Reiated Parties

[ Name of the Parfy where Confrof Exists Nature of the Relationship

Central Bank of india Holging Company |

|

Personnel

Mr. S Venkalaroman

Key Management i Nature of Relalionship
!

Managing Director (From 01 Apri 2022 to 16" June
2027}

[ kAL Sunil Eumar Nalk

hcinaing Discior From Ve guy 2022 oraw o

i
|
-

AAe

NS

Aorti Sharma | Comgpuny Secretary :

[

Durning the year. the fransactiions entered wilh related partiss are as under:

(xs. 1 Inousand)

i st Purficulars i 2022-23 | 2021-22
| No | !
. | B 1
i} Expenses Reimbursed 1o Cenirai dank of | [
lalaile] ) I ; T
- Salaries of stalf on deputation ! 3,634 | 4117 ]
- Chargee for amanitics } O 200
Comigenaativie fur Slilce promilses 4,529 4,528 |
| ! 8,463 | 8,945
i) | Income Received by way of interest on . 12,251 | 15579
Fixed Deposits from Cenlral Bank of India | i |
i) | Income Received from soie custady of | 34 | 12
warehouse Rocsipts from Central Bank of | ‘» ;

L ndia ! i
liv} | Dividend Paid to Central Bank of indic T 15,06 | 15,000 |

' 4




v) | Deposils with Central Bank of india in ; As of 31 March | As at

i 2023  31% March 2022
i o L

- Fixed Deposis 264,603 2.54,670
i - Current Accaunts . . ‘
* Trust Current Ajc No.1 787420987 82,429 | 36,285
* Company's A/c No.1787426399 h 391 850 |
: - ) f
T Company's A/c No. 5211991278 | 22.347 9641

{Unaliocated Dividena) ! |
| ~ Debenture Trust A/c No. 1787421006 : 4835 | 4838 |
i [ASEM)] j ! |
* Debenfure Trust A/C No.1787419858 1,604 ] V.777 i
(Ambica Mills) | ?
* Debenture Trust A/C Ne. 1787419961 . 623 | 623 .
! i :
Tungabhadra) : ; o
L Total Deposits With CBi ; 3.76,835 i 3,20,824"1‘
] | i
iT Accrued Interest on Fixed “D_eBOSiT with = As af T Asal

| Central Bank of India 31 March 2023 | 31% March 2022

| |- Accrued Infersst ; 5,753 1
[ .. 1 Remuneration fo Key Management ‘ 2022-23 ; i
vii) . Personnel ! 2021-22 |
T N 1
A ‘ . S Venkataraman (Resigned as MD on 444 T} 2,252 i
16/06/2022) | | :
B | Mr. Sunil Kumar Naik [appointed as MD on 1757 | -
wihJuy2022y i
C | M KV Kamdar (Retiredt nn 30th Aprit 2021) iy LU
D1 Ms. Aarli Shame [become KMP w.e.t. 01st | Rz ! T
| racy 2021 ! R A

H. In compliance of Accounting Standard 22 reterred in Section 133 o1 the Companies AG.
2013 on accounting tor Taxes on income, the Company has crea:ed 'Delersd 1ax Asset on
accouat of timing difference :

(Rs. in Thousand)

[se Particulars | As at : As at
| No | 31 March 2023 | 317 March 2022 |
'[ ! " Opering Deferad tax ;L?ob‘;i'ﬁ\,},\? Assel I o 145 \ R
2t Add/Less)- Deferred Tax {Liabiiily)/ Asset for R 23)
! | the year i |
|3 | Closing Deterred fox (Liaoliyf&ssel . 302 | a5 |
s

<




with reference to Income on account of fees/ remuneration from Debenivre & Secunwy

I

Trusteeship, invoices on following clients have not baen roised as hese agcounts have
turned into NPA and nacessary iegal actions have been inificted on these clents by lendears:
{R3.in Thousdad}
St. L Fees/ Remuneration B
No. | VO™ | 202223 | 2021-22 | 2020-21 | 2019-20 | 2018-19 |
I 1 Tshon Group Builcers Lid | 50 50) 50} 50 | S0 |
! ' [Deb Trustee) . 1 ; |
|"Shah Group Buitders Lid 134 125 135 135 | 135
L ISecy Truslee) ] ; | !
2 | Topworth Tollways (B2ia) 183 183 183 | 183 | [EER
Pyl i 1
31 Transstroy hostoke- 350 350 356 | 330 | 350
‘ ' Dobbaspet Tolways Pyt : .‘
4 | Transsiroy Obeduilogani- 353 350, 350 | 350 350
| Betul Tolways Pvi Lid | i : =

| |
|5 TViLRoktak Jing Hind 350 350 350 350 § 350
1 rignway Pyt Lia | J |
é | Kalsma Steels Pvi Lid P75 175 1751 175 P75
7 Innoventive indusinies Lid 50¢ 500, 500 - 500 500 }
| | I 3 ‘
5| sk Lakshimi Cotsyn Lid A 50| 50 ) 50 =)
Deh Trustee) ! |
| Shri Laksnmi Cofsyn Lid | 350 350 350 | 350 _~E
| iSecuTusies] | _ i o ]
5 | Seyd Industios Lid 375 375 375 375 | e
10 Infractructure Loasing & 3754 Y9 ARG @954 35,254 | i
7 Financial Sevices Lid ‘ i |
13| IL&FS Financiai Services Ltc | 5412 5412 sa12 1 @256 |
I | : ; | e i
2 Fuiure Enterprise Limited : QOI’Ji | _ﬂ‘ n :
T T \ - S S
i3 Tagquite Lease COperators 258 - - i ~ -
Private timited | | ! :
~ i : L. VO S
Total g 16.6895 18234 18233 | 60,380 2,095 |
: | ‘; i L

Pravision for doubtful debifs) of Rs.4,35,125/- was mode on 3]s March 2023

Monthly compensation of Rs. 3,77.400/- {excluding G3T)(® 300/ square Teet] s palc io

Ceniral Bank of Indin frr vsing their office premies. Slodod wlisgss of ks,

guurler have Leeo relmibuised fo Cenlial Bank of Indio for sharing amenities ke Nt

S0 o

mainfenance, securily and electricity etc. There is no formal lease agreement with Central
Bank of indic for payment of such compensatfion/ reimbursement.

o



Frovision of Corporate Social Responsinlity [CSR) for FY. 2022-25 i no applicaile o iz
Company.

Additiona regulatory information:

Key Financial Ratios are a5 follows: {Rs. in Thouscnds]r )

'SR | Financial 2022-23 | 2021-22 |
LNo. ; Rotio ‘ o \ - I .
‘ | Numeralar | Denominator | Ratio | Numerator - Denominatoer ; Rotio
i [ Cunent 209531 Li0769, 188l 173423 50480, 287
Rotick | ' l j _ [
2 Debt Ccuity | NIL 355,043 NA NI | 352817 N.A
L Ratio 3 f ﬁ.‘ LV | L
3| cebt 2029 MCT Al 14.457 | MCE N
service " |
Coverage 1 }
Ratio : : : |
2 |Retan  on 16,225 555043 | 457% | 10,630 | 3538170 3.00% |
Equity Ratio | L )
5 Invensry MLAL LA NAL NLA NA s RLA
i Turnover 1 ; ‘ I ‘
koo . S R
6 Trade ! 6,332 | $21 1 1019 ] Bisz 8s% . .23
} | Receivable ' !‘ i
LGt i ; ! | :
l rRafic® J ‘ 4 - %
7 | Trade NLA. NAT O N N.A,AW NA| Ma
| , Payobie ] ‘ ; t
; luinaves f | .
| Ratio ! ‘ - '
5 | Nel Capitar 35,246 $8.74e | D¢ @vass | 12923
' Tormover | ‘ :
| Rator | o ‘ . :
fo7 iwel  promt 16,225 35246 | 5035 | 19,550 |
CRofio ## ' ‘ . .
TI0 | Return on 20151 355,043 | 5.68% | 14,299 353817 4.04%
- Cayital ! |

i Employed

7 Treturn on 16.225 | 3.35.043 | 45/% 10,630 353617 ) 3.00%
! investient ¢} ; ;

# Cument rofic has been decreased and Net capital Turnover Ratico has been increased
primarily due to increasing in Current Liability, Trust Account Balance of Rs. 503.30 lakhs has
been increased in FY 2022-23 due to not able fo open g Fixed Depost of Trust and furdher
Fixed Deposits with maiurity less 12 months of Rs. 950.00 ickhs a5 on 31+ sdarch, 2022 has Been
reduced 1¢ Ks. 883.28 lakhs as on 3% March, 2023 due 10 placement of Fixed Deposiis wilh
maiwily more than 12 months.
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#¥ Nei Profit Rafio hos been incieased due o increcse In Frofit after fax oy K5 2587 ‘ahhs

piirrarly due to increasing in the ofher Mcome by Rs. 48,707 loxhs Jue 1o orefit ansae of
HDFC Bank 3000 Eauity shares and reduciion in employee benefit expanses by Rs. 7.02 iakhs

* Trade Receivable fumover ratic has been increased due o improvament in recovery.
Average Trode Recelvable has been decreased from Rs. 8.84 lakhs fo 6.22 lakhs,

N. Casn and cash squivalents include amount(s) distribuled by official iiquidalor for debenture
holders of three companies wnich has been kep! in separate oank acccunfs and fhe
corasponaing Iiobility of same amount has been shown in ather long t2rm kobifity. The

detaiis of the same cre os follows:
(Rs. in Thousand)

{SrNo. | Name of Company [ Amount(Rs) | L __Liquidated on
I' T | shree Ambica Mills Ltd. [ 1604 1 1701597
[ 2 | Tungobadra indusiies Lid L - c23| 09-07-2001 |
| 3 | Ahmedcocd Ram Krisina Ml Lid { 4838 17-01-19%% |

YR

This crnoun? will e paid Qs and when ihe debenture hiclders wil submt inea Cic!
0. Accounting Stongard 29 Provisions, Conlingent Liabiitkes and Jontingent Assers:

{Rs. in Thousand)
As o 1\ As at {
319 March 2023 © 37 March 2022

[ Parficulars

net crovided for:

! —ontingent hqhu -W Qﬁd Lorr‘f‘mmems 10 he exiend \
P, Claim ggainst the company not acknowiedged {
i

]
|
| |

05 GeDl:
t:; Disputed Service Tax uability

Note: aspated service 1ax aobility provision reversea during FY 2025510 cud I gl ordidnin.
appedal No SM/CGST/A-/Mum/44/2021-22 dated 27.06.2022 favorable {0 our side. 3o, liabiily not
gerercled ogoinst this amount, Only Rs,1,43.780.00/- Securily denosit ermount yet 10 e receive
from the department. we take foliow up fram the depariment for Ihe same.

P, Frevious year's figures have been regrouped and rearranged wherever necessary.

For LR JAIN & CO, For and on behalt of the Board of Directors
Charlered Accounlants

'_7\"3\

~~~~ i \\4\\ i

& W] S p “\
(Mcflbdl VeRkar MuTal | iﬁwna)
Chairman

OIN: Q%0211 11

(Bipin Jeevigj JcriH}
Partner
Mem. No. 048084

S ’1

Place; M{UMBA% B {Sunil Kumar/NGEk) aart’ Qhormd)
Date: 2p April, 2023 Maonaging Director Compony Secretary
OIN: 09675548 Mem No: 412587

Ploce: MUMBAL
Date: Q4 April, 2023



CENTBANK FINANCIAL SERVICES LTD
CIN: U67110MH1929G0I001484
Registered Office: Central Bank of India MMQO Building, 3™ Floor (East Wing)
55 Mahatma Gandhi Rgad, Fort, Mumbai 400001
#1022 - 2261 6217, Fax: 022 - 2261 6208, e-mai': dis@cfs).in, website: www.cfslin
FORM OF PROXY
Form MGT-11

[Sec.105 (&) of the Companies Act 2013 and Rule 19(3) of the Companies (Management
and Administration Rules 2014]

94™ Annual General Meeting on Saturday, 30 September 2023

Name(s) of the Member(s):

Registered Address: .

E-mail 1d:
Folio No.:
[/We, the member(s) of ____ shares of the abovenamed Company, hereby appoint:
1. Name e-mail Id: o
Address
Signature ; or failing him/her
2. Name e-mail 1d:
Address o
Signature _, or failing him/her
3. Name . el 190
Address ___ —
Signature

as my/our Proxy to attend and vote {on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the
94™ Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held on Saturday, 30 September 2023
at 3:30 hours at Conference Room, 9" Floor, Chandermukhi, Nariman Point, Mumbai
400021 and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions and in such
manner as are indicated below:

L RESO' optional ‘
©Juti ipti
 Jution Description For [Against

No. ! - : ] -
7 . Ordinary Business: I ‘ o
b Ordinary Resolution for Adopticn of the Audited 1 '

Financial Statement for the year ended 31° March ! (
- 2023, together with the Reports of the Auditors and
—_ —|Directors thereon. . _ 1
2 i Ordinary Resolution for Declaration of Dividend on |
' Equity Shares for the financial year ended 31% March | |
| 2023. .




3 | Ordinary Resolution far appointment of Shri Rajesh
; Kumar Director, who retires by rotation and being
| ellglble offers himself for re-appcintment,
' 4 Ordinary Resolution for fixation of Remuneration of :
Statutory Auditors for the financial year 2023-24. | i

’ 5 Ordinary Rescluticn for appeintment of Shri M V Murali
I Krishna as Director of the Company
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Signed this day of 2023 : Shareholder ;
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Signature of Proxy holder _
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;f | Special Business: T _____J_i o
' 5 | Ordinary Resolution for appointment of Shri Vasti r ]

Venaktesh as Director of the Company | N

-



CENTBANK FINANCIAL SERVICES LTD
CIN: U67110MH1929G0I001484
Registered Office: Central Bank of India MMO Building, 3" Floor (East Wing)
55 Mahatma Gandhi Road, Fort, Mumbai 400001
w022 - 2261 6217, Fax: 022 - 2261 6208, e-mail: dts@cfsl.in, website: www.cfsl.in

ATTENDANCE SLIP
Folio: No. of Shares held: .

I hereby record my presence at the 94" Annual General Meeting of the Company at
3.30 p.m. on Saturday, 30 September 2023 at Conference Room, 9% Floor,
Chandermukhi, Nariman Point, Mumbai 400021,

Name of the Shareholder/ Proxy-holder : o

Signature of the Shareholder/
Authorised Representative/ Proxy-holder : o




